Lundy's Lane Historical Society

Organized in 1887; Anniversary July 25th.

Officers for the Year 1896

Ptesident

Rev. Canon Bull

Vice-Presidents

John A. Law

George Henderson

Secretary-Treasurer

James Wilson, C.E.

Corresponding-Secretary

Ven. Archdeacon Houston, M.A.

Board of Management

Abel Land H. C. Symmes, C.E. J. G. Robertson

James A. Lowell, M.P. Dr. H. Cook Chester Misener

James C. Hull

Capt. Cruikshank and James Wilson, C.E.. were elected delegates to the Provincial Historical Association of Ontario. Ven. Archdeacon Houston and Abel Land, substitutes. Capt. Cruikshank also was re-elected delegate to the Royal Society of Canada.

The Society dates back to August, 1887, and from that time to the present the Society has received in donations \$590; sales of stock, \$263; membership fees, \$268; sundries, \$168, and collections, \$41; a total of \$1,330. The expenditure covering the same period has been as follows:—Printing, \$750; cost of re-interments, \$188; cleaning grounds, etc., \$360, a total of \$1,298. It will thus be seen that this Society has actually expended an average of nearly \$200 a year towards praiseworthy objects.

The Society deplores the recent death of John A. Orchard, Esq., a very zealous member.

The Ba

Th

The Ba

The Sto

The Sto

The Ser

The An

A Loyal

Niagara,